Govt. of Jaﬁﬁ"and Kashmir

Office of the .
Divisional Forest Officer address: Forest Complex College R

Ph / Fax No. 01922-234770

. okathua.for-fk@nic.in
Kathua Forest Division, KathUa  emaiu; sostsesmsiison & diokathus.or-knlcin

Dated:97) / |) /2021
No: KFD/FCA/2021-22/ Y1\ - |\ . ated:2)

To
’ The Conservator of Forests,
East Circle, Jammu.

: i thla to
Sub:  Diversion of 3.0375 ha. Of Forest land for construction of roaq from Dabatli to Choatra & Sa
Sarthan under NABARD, District Kathua, U.T. of Jammu and Kashmir.
Ref: your office letter No. CFE-J/FCA/913-16 Dated: 06/11/2021.

Sir,

On the above captioned subject and reference, the point wise reply to the EDS raised by your goodself is given
as under:-

S. No. EDS raised Reply

Reply of EDS (iii & iv) raised by the Regional Officer | The same has been uploaded by the user agency
IRO, MoEF & CC, Jammu submitted by the user | under menu option “Additional Information

agency vide No. 2410 Dated: 16/07/2021 is not | Details” in (Form-A) Part-l on PARIVESH portal.
uploaded on PARIVEH, the same needs to be uploaded

2 Further, the reply of EDS (i) regarding | The same has been intimated to the

recommendation of Divisional Forest Officer, the | APCCF/Nodal Officer (FCA) O/o PCCF (HoFF),
revised recommendation has been uploaded at | J&K.

Additional Information details (S. No. 6) in Part-Il,
you are therefore requested to communicate to
APCCF/Nodal Officer (FCA) for updation of the same

———— e ]

Hence submitted for favour of information and necessary action please.

Yours faithfully )
-
(Vivek Molii), SFs

Divisional Forest Officer
Kathua Forest ivision, Kathua

Copy submitted to: -

1. The Addl. Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests (Nodal Offi
please, with the further intimated that since there is
submitted on PARIVESH, therefore, the revised rec
uploaded under “Additional Information Detail”
office. . |

2. The Chief Conservator of Forests, Jammu for favour of information please.

cer), FCA O/o PCCF (Ho

no opt:;m of replacing the “Recomm
ommendation inccrpo‘ating the corr i

r v ect area

may kindly be deemed as final recommendation frorfr‘ngtuhrii

FF) for favour of information

endation” once

_ ()Iivek Mddi), sFs
Divisional Fdrest Officer
Kathua Forest ivision, Kathua@

J&K Forest Department
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